Curriculum Committee Minutes- *Special Session*January 12, 2022 3:30 pm – 5:00 pm

Location: Due to technology problems meeting was held via Zoom.

Zoom Link: https://cgcc.zoom.us/j/87044499604

PRESENT:

Voting Committee Members

Chair- Stephen Shwiff (Social Science)

Vice Chair- Pam Morse (Math)

P.K. Hoffman (Arts & Hum)

Rebecca Schwartz (Inst Dean)

Kristen Booth (Pre-College)

Emilie Miller (Science)

Andrea Ware (CTE) Mimi Pentz (Nurs/Hlth)

Non-Voting Committee Members

Susan Lewis (Curriculum) Mary Martin (Student Services)

Jarett Gilbert (VP Instructional Services)

Supporting StaffGuestSara Wade (Curriculum)Lorie Saito

ABSENT

Voting Committee Members

Non-Voting Committee Members

Courtney Cunningham (ESL) Katy Jablonski (Wr/FL/Eng)

Item	Discussion	Action
Call to Order:	Meeting called to order by Chair Stephen Shwiff at	
	3:38pm.	
Old Business: None		
New Business:	Lorie explains that local community partners have requested an EMT/Paramedic program to be offered at the college to fill in the need in our community and surrounding areas. Lorie explains that there are such programs located on the west and east side of the state.	

	But graduated students tend to get hired in those areas	
	and central rural Oregon is in need of people in this field.	
	The CGCC's program will be unique as it will focus on the	
	needs of rural areas not municipal areas.	
	Susan asked what's the difference between this EMT	
	program and the past EMT program that had low-	
	enrollment and was eventually suspended. Lorie	
	explains from her knowledge that with this new EMT	
	program there is local involvement from fire and rescue	
	agencies for participation and recruitment to the	
	program, this could have been lacking from the previous	
	program.	
Submissions:		
EMS 100: Introduction to Emergency		Motion: Kristen
Medical Services (New CTE Course)		2nds: Rebecca
	Motion: approve as written.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
EMS 115: Crisis intervention		Motion: Rebecca
(New CTE Course)		2nds: Andrea
(11011 012 000100)	Motion: approve as written.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
EMS 116: Intro to Emergency Medical	Susan asked Lorie to clarify why there was an option of	Motion: Andrea
Rescue (New CTE Course)	an audit. Lorie explains that this could be used as a	2nds: Pam
	refresher course for an existing EMT.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
	Motion: approve as written.	
EMS 210: Paramedic Part 1		Motion: Kristen
(New CTE Course)		2nds: Pam
,	Motion: approve as written.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
EMS 211: Paramedic Part 2		Motion: Rebecca
(New CTE Course)		2nds: Andrea
()	Motion: approve as written.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
EMS 212: Paramedic Part 3		Motion: Rebecca
(New CTE Course)		2nds: Andrea
(NEW CIL COUISE)	Motion: approve as written.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
	iviotion: approve as written.	/ III lavoi – o opposed – o austallis

EMS 220: Paramedic Lab 1 (New CTE Course)		Motion: Kristen 2nds: Pam
	Motion: approve as written.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
EMS 221: Paramedic Lab 2		Motion: Rebecca
(New CTE Course)		2nds: Kristen
,	Motion: approve as written.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
EMS 222: Paramedic Lab 3	Rebecca asked if there could be any cross over from the	Motion: Emilie
(New CTE Course)	EMT to Nursing, Lorie says no because the skills will be	2nds: Pam
,	specialized for each field separately.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
	Motion: approve as written.	
EMS 231: Paramedic Clinical 1	Susan asked about the audit for this course, Lorie	Motion: Pam
(New CTE Course)	explains that if a paramedic needs a refresher on their	2nds: Rebecca
	skills an audit would be a good option.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
	Mary asked because audits don't have grades, how will	
	the student or their supervisor/captain know how the	
	student did. Lorie said that the student will have in field	
	feedback from their mentor, but she will think of how to	
	relay that information in an evaluation that can be	
	shared, similar to a grade.	
	Susan noted that the degree has a cultural competency	
	outcome; however, there are no courses that have	
	cultural competency as an outcome. Suggested that this	
	course along with EMS 232 and EMS 270 would be good	
	candidates for the cultural competency outcome.	
	Motion: approve with amendment:	
	Add a sixth Outcome: "Demonstrate cultural	
	competency, respect for diversity and the ability to	
	practice in diverse healthcare settings in a multicultural	
	society". Related course content is to be added by the	
	department within two days.	

EMS 232: Paramedic Clinical 2 (New CTE Course)	Motion: approve with amendment: Add a sixth Outcome: "Demonstrate cultural competency, respect for diversity and the ability to practice in diverse healthcare settings in a multicultural society". Related course content is to be added by the department within two days.	Motion: Mimi 2nds: Pam 7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
EMS 270: Paramedic Capstone Internship (New CTE Course)	Susan suggested adding a leadership & communication outcome would be beneficial to this course. Lorie agreed that those two outcomes would be good additions for this course as students would be preforming those skills in field. Susan asked Lorie about the repeatability of the course, Susan clarified what repeatability for credit meant. It was decided to change the course to No repeatability for credit. Motion: approve with amendments: Add a 4th Outcome: "Provide on-scene and in-route leadership for coordinated patient care". Related course content is to be added by the department within two days. & Add a 5th Outcome: "Communicate effectively with patients, first responders and hospital personnel". Related course content is to be added by the department within two days. & Replace Outcome #3: "Demonstrating knowledge of attributes need to complete internship", with "Demonstrate cultural competency, respect for diversity and the ability to practice in diverse healthcare settings in a multicultural society". Related course content is to be added by the department within two days. & Change repeatability of the course to NO.	Motion: P.K. 2nds: Kristen 7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains

Emergency Medical Technician		Motion: Andrea
(New Career Pathway Certificate)		2nds: P.K.
	Motion: approve as written.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
Paramedic		Motion: Kristen
(New AAS Degree)		2nds: Pam
	Motion: approve as written.	7 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstains
Meeting Adjourned: 4:39pm	Kristen motioned to end the meeting. All in favor	
	Meeting ended at 4:39 pm.	
Next Meeting: February 10, 2022		